AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION
Cass County Emergency Services Board
April 16, 2025, at 8:00 A.M.
801 S. Commercial St Harrisonville Missouri
Public may attend in person as there is limited space for attendees.

l. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call (Quorum)

lll.  Pledge of Allegiance
IV. Swearing in of Officers
V. Participation

VI. Old Business

VII. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of March 19, 2025, Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of current Account Statements
C. Approval of Payables

VIll.  Reports
A. Chair
B. Treasurer
C. Board Members
D. Executive Director

IX. New Business

X. Next Meeting Date — May 21, 2025, 8:00 a.m.
Adjourn from Regular Session

Xl.  Closed session — The Cass County Emergency Services Board may enter into a closed session
pursuant to Sections 610.021.3 (personnel RSMo).

Posted on this 11" of April by 8:00 a.m.
The Cass County Emergency Services Board meeting is an open meeting but is not a meeting of the public. There is a place on the agenda for
comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments by any individual or group shall not exceed five (5) minutes.



Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
Wednesday March 19, 2025
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:04 a.m. by Kris Turnbow.

2. Roll Call:
Tom Engert Present
Chris Kurzweil Present
Mark Lopez Present
Eric Smith Present
Kris Turnbow Present
Dean VanWinkle Resigned
Jeff Weber Absent

Quorum was present.
Others in attendance:
Connie Valenitch, Carla Wills, Mary Osterberg, Adrienne Rinehart, Chad Wright, Jeff
Allen, Jeremy Smith, Chris Langsdale, Ashley Thomason, Jimmy Smith, John Sapp, Scott
Lyons, Jimmy Odom, Sr.

3. Public Participation — Keith Antoff with Motorola

4. Old Business
i. Approval of the Consent Agenda includes January 15 and February 26, 2025,
meeting minutes, current Account Statements, and approval of Payables.
Eric Smith motioned to approve the consent agenda. Mark Lopez seconded the
motion. A roll-call vote was conducted, and the motion was carried with 5
affirmative votes.
5. Reports
i. Chair-
1. CCESB Proclamation for National Public Safety Telecommunications Week
April 13-19, 2025.
2. MARC Telecommunicator Appreciation Celebration Friday, April 11, 2025,
Mayor Turnbow is the MC as the new Missouri Co-Chair of the MARC Public
Safety Communications Board.

ii. Treasurer —
1. MOSIP — Appointments for the board on April 16, 2025, 5 Open Positions
(Incumbents). Previous ESB vote has been submitted by the ESB Treasurer.
Chris Kurzweil motioned to approve the ESB Treasurer to submit vote(s) on
behalf of the ESB. Kris Turnbow seconded the motion. A roll-call vote was
conducted, and the motion was carried with 5 affirmative votes.
2. Wayfair — Made it out of committee.



3. Peer support debriefing, legal are wanting to attend, legislation to not have

debriefings litigated is in process.

Board Members — No reports.

iv. Executive Director —

A. MARC Public Safety Users Committee and Board Meeting

1.

3.

The MARC Public Safety Users Meeting was held on January 22, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.
The MARC Public Safety Board Meeting was held on January 29, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.

Report on meetings was provided at the February 26, 2025, ESB meeting.

B. National Public Safety Telecommunications Week

1.

NPSTW will be held April 13-19, 2025. CCESB Proclamation included for review

and signatures to be provided to each PSAP. CCESB has purchased challenge
coins in the amount of $434.18 for the telecommunicators.

MARC will be holding the 26" annual Telecommunicators Appreciation
Celebration and Outstanding Performance Awards on Friday, April 11, 2025.
Registration is due by March 21, 2025.

C. MARRS Technical and Users Meeting

1.

The MARRS Technical and Users Meeting was scheduled February 19, 2025,
however the meeting was canceled due to lack of agenda items.

The MARRS Management Council Meeting was held on February 26, 2025.
Agenda attached for your review.

i) MARRS Management Council formed a Sub- Committee for the Motorola

Radio System Upgrade.

ii) The Sub-Committee met on December 5, 2024, and reported out
a request to start an RFP process for consulting services as the next step

in this upgrade process.
iii) The motion was approved to move forward with an RFQ for

consulting services. MARC will build a cost model to determine each site

owner’s cost based on subscribers on each site or number of consoles,
each site must provide this information to MARC.

iv) Motorola representatives are now one for the MARRS region and

not split by states, Missouri and Kansas.
V) CCESB requires hourly cost and a cap on the contract for the
MARRS consultant.

D. CentralSquare Project Update

1.

2:

Cass County agencies established CentralSquare Administrators for the CS
ProSuite and established an organizational chart. The first meeting of all CS
ProSuite administrators was held on February 7, 2025. The group was
established as part of the Software Board Agreement.

The First KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup was held at the Cass

County Sheriff’s Office on February 19, 2025. Connie Valentich from CCSO and



E. Wayfair

1.

David Tucker from LSFD are the first annual administrators. Powerpoint
attached for your review. The next quarterly meeting will be hosted by Clay
County, Missouri.

HB 641 has a DO-PASS and SB 382 is close. Senator Crawford has opposed, we
provided corrected language from the lawyers, that created some questions. The
sponsor in the House and Crawford met and asked legislative research to work
on some language to clarify one aspect.

F. CCESB Audit

1.

Missouri State Auditor notice attached for review. Dickey and Humbard working
on the 2024 CCESB audit.

6. New Business.
A. CCESB Resolution No. 25-003, Garden City Generator Replacement from

Motorola Solutions. Current Generator 12-13 years old. New Cummins 50kW
Propane Generator, Alarm Panel, and Transfer Panel cost $55,236. Project
Management, Removal of Existing Generator and Installation of New Generator
cost $25,454. The total project cost is $80,690. Maintenance plan to be added
to the current Motorola SUAII. A plan to replace the remaining 4 generators will
be made in the future.

Motion made by Chris Kurzweil to approve the purchase and installation of a
new generator of the Garden City RF Site with Motorola. Tom Engert seconded
the motion. Motion carried with 5 votes.

Candidates for vacated District 2 - North CCESB seat.
i. Greg Pruitt
ii. Jimmy Odom, Sr.
iii. Norman Larkey, Sr.

Chairman Turnbow rescinded the previous action, that we open the floor for
nominations, and conduct a new vote. There will be no executive session.

Motion to rescind the previous action regarding the appointment of Jimmy
Odom, Sr. made by Eric Smith. Mark Lopez seconded the motion. Motion
carried with 5 votes.

Nominations for open seat for the vacated District 2 — North CCESB seat. Mark
Lopez nominated Jimmy Odom, Sr. No other nominations were made. A second

is not required.

Tom Engert —Jimmy Odom, Sr.; Chris Kurzweil —Jimmy Odom, Sr.; Mark Lopez —
Jimmy Odom, Sr.; Eric Smith — Jimmy Odom, Sr.; Kris Turnbow — Jimmy Odom, Sr.
Jimmy Odom, Sr. was the ESB unanimous vote to fill the vacated District 2 —
North CCESB seat.



7. Next Meeting The next regular session is April 16, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment
With no further business or discussion, Chris Kurzweil motioned to adjourn. Tom Engert
seconded the motion. Motion was carried out at 8:35 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Beauchamp

Executive Director

Cass County Emergency Services Board



COmmunity ank
c Statement Ending 03/31/2025

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE Page 1076

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net

CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD
801 S COMMERCIAL ST
HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Business Int Checking XXXXXXXX1776 $1,729,995.43

Business Int Checking_] - XXXXXXXX1776

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

03/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,667,180.44  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
4 Credit(s) This Period $198,470.79 Interest Days 31
35 Debit(s) This Period $135,655.80  Interest Earned Not Paid $0.00

03/31/2025 Ending Balance $1,729,995.43 Interest Paid This Period $75.57
Service Charges $1.52  Interest Paid Year-to-Date $200.57

Average Ledger Balance $1,779,604.94
Average Available Balance $0.00

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

03/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,667,180.44

03/03/2025 POS Payment $28.80 $1,667,151.64
GOOGLE* GSUITE CA CC GOOGLE.COM CA #6578

03/03/2025 DB RCR Payment $19.99 $1,667,131.65
STAMPS.COM 855-608-2677 TX #6578

03/03/2025 DB RCR Payment $999.00 $1,666,132.65
INTUIT * QuickBoo CL.INTUIT.COM CA #6578

03/04/2025 ACH Payment $82.50 $1,666,050.15
ATT XXXXXXXXXEPAYS Payment

03/05/2025 ACH Payment $2,286.00 $1,663,764.15
MO EB CONT 2532 M388 MAR 25 EB

03/05/2025 Check 4411 $380.00 $1,663,384.15

03/07/2025 ACH Deposit $195,320.22 $1,858,704.37
MO DEPT REVENUE 250305004695539 MO SU TAX

03/10/2025 ACH Payment $426.00 $1,858,278.37
OSAGE VALLEY ELE 0002267100 ELECTRIC

03/11/2025 Deposit $3,000.00 $1,861,278.37

Member

LENDER



Statement Ending 03/31/2025 Page 2 of 6

CHECKS QUTSTANDING
BANK BALANCE SHOWN ON
(CHECKS WRITTEN BUT NOT SHOWN) Ll e
CHECK CHECK prey
NO AMOUNT NO AMOUNT DEPOSITS AND OTHER AMOUNTS

NOT CREDITED ON THIS STATEMENT
(IF ANY)

TOTAL

SUBTRACT -

CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

O & & L @ &

BALANCE * $

* SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER
[TOTAL [3$ [} DEDUCTING SERVICE CHARGE (IF ANY) ON THIS STATEMENT

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Please call or write us at the phone number or address on the front side of this statement as soon as you can if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer or receipt. We must hear from you no later than sixty
(60) days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain, as clearly as you can, why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than ten (10) business days (or 20 business
days for point of sale on foreign initiated transactions) to do this, we will recredit your account or the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes to complete our investigation.

LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION

(Disregard if you do not have a Line of Credit)

HOW FINANCE CHARGES ARE COMPUTED

DAILY BALANCE METHOD (including current transactions).

To get daily balance we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new loans and subtract any payments or

credits. Then, we multiply the daily balance each day of the statement period (excluding the last statement date but including the
current statement date) by the appropriate daily periodic rates. We then add up all of these daily finance charges to get your total
finance charge. Daily periodic rate may vary.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES ABOUT YOUR BILL

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, send your inquiry in writing, on a
separate sheet, to the address shown on your statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
the bill was mailed to you. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following
information:

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error, and

3. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can explain) you believe it is an error. If you need more

information, describe the item you are unsure about.

If you have authorized the Bank to automatically pay your bill from your checking or savings account, you can stop payment on any
amount you think is wrong by mailing your notice so that the Bank receives it (3) business days before the payment is scheduled
to occur.
You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute, but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute during the time
the Bank is resolving the dispute. During that same time, the Bank may not take action to collect disputed amounts or report
disputed amounts as delinquent.

( ommunity Ejank RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
RAYMORE « PECULIAR Raymora, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

HARRISONVILLE (8168) 322-2100 *+ www.cbronline.net ENBER

Member



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 03/31/2025

Page 3 of 6
801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)

Account Activity (continued)

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

03/12/2025 POS Payment $434.18 $1,860,844.19
POSITIVE PROMOTI 800-6352666 NY #6578

03/12/2025 ACH Payment $1.75 $1,860,842.44
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

03/12/2025  ACH Payment $170.00 $1,860,672.44
SPECTRUM 1602529 SPECTRUM

03/12/2025 ACH Payment $1,100.00 $1,859,572.44
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

03/12/2025  ACH Payment $1,774.30 $1,857,798.14
LAGERS 000000000009046 PAYMENT

03/13/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,854,241.50
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

03/13/2025 ACH Payment $6,824.86 $1,847,416.64
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT

03/14/2025 Check 4420 $3,527.14 $1,843,889.50

03/14/2025 Check 4415 $3,961.15 $1,839,928.35

03/17/2025 ACH Payment $51.50 $1,839,876.85
VERIZON WIRELESS 044210750100001 PAYMENTS

03/17/2025 ACH Payment $2,220.37 $1,837,656.48
EVERGY MO WEST 585369916982 AUTOPAY

03/17/2025 Check 4413 $52.80 $1,837,603.68

03/17/2025 Check 4419 $250.00 $1,837,353.68

03/17/2025 Check 4418 $705.50 $1,836,648.18

03/17/2025 Check 4417 $2,587.16 $1,834,061.02

03/17/2025 Check 4416 $43,802.70 $1,790,258.32

03/18/2025 POS Payment $810.00 $1,789,448.32
NENA ONLINE 800-3323911 VA #6578

03/19/2025 POS Payment Reversal $75.00 $1,789,523.32
NENA ONLINE 800-3323911 VA #6578

03/19/2025 POS Payment $877.96 $1,788,645.36
SOUTHWES 5262 800-435-9792 TX #6578

03/19/2025 Check 4414 $294.50 $1,788,350.86

03/19/2025 Check 4412 $4,144 .88 $1,784,205.98

03/20/2025 Check 4421 $380.00 $1,783,825.98

03/20/2025 Check 4423 $2,897.36 $1,780,928.62

03/25/2025 Check 4425 $370.50 $1,780,558.12

03/25/2025 Check 4424 $2,897.40 $1,777,660.72

03/28/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,774,104.08
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

03/31/2025 Check 4422 $380.00 $1,773,724.08

03/31/2025 Check 4426 $43,802.70 $1,729,921.38

03/31/2025 Interest Credit $75.57 $1,729,996.95

Added to Account



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 03/31/2025

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page 4 of 6
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Account Activity (continued)
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
03/31/2025 Service Charge $1.52 $1,729,995.43
03/31/2025 Ending Balance $1,729,995.43
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
4411 03/05/2025 $380.00 4417 03/17/2025 $2,587.16 4423 03/20/2025 $2,897.36
4412 03/19/2025 $4,144.88 4418 03/17/2025 $705.50 4424 03/25/2025 $2,897.40
4413 03/17/2025 $52.80 4419 03/17/2025 $250.00 4425 03/25/2025 $370.50
4414 03/19/2025 $294 .50 4420 03/14/2025 $3,5627.14 4426 03/31/2025 $43,802.70
4415 03/14/2025 $3,961.15 4421 03/20/2025 $380.00
4416 03/17/2025 $43,802.70 4422 03/31/2025 $380.00

* Indicates skipped check number

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00

Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Service Charge Summary

Description Amount

Total ltems $1.52

Total Service Charge $1.52




SAVINGS - XXXX6040 &

Account Information

Balance

Previous Day Transactions (-$0.00 / +$0.00) $0.00
Current Balance $1,906,246.20
Pending Transactions (-$0.00 / +$0.00) $0.00
Available Balance $1,906,246.20
Activity

Last Deposit (Feb 05, 2018) $1,914,870.81
Last Withdrawal (Mar 21, 2018) $3,000,000.00
Interest

Current Accrued Interest $36.56
Last Interest Payment (Mar 31, 2025) $234.99
Next Interest Payment $0.00
Interest Paid 2025 $234.99

Interest Paid 2024 $952.70



A
840 ¢ abe,

dISOW-AW-££8-T @dIAIBS Jow03sn) biodisowmmm  ssaooy sunuo

T0/¥9 OW “ITIIANOSTHYVH

"1S TVIOHYIWIWOD 'S T08

dIWVYHONY3E ITAVIN "SHl

QYv0d SADIAYIS AONIDUYIWI ALNNOD SSYD

*AepLiy poo9 10§ §20Z/8T /40 UO Pasop aq [iM dISOW
sabessapy jJueriodwy

pun4 aAlasay 6810058
judwWwd)e)S Ul PAapNJOUI SIUNOIDY
SIUNOJDY [enpiAlpuT
Juswa)els Aewiwing

S91nsosIg/4en0)
sjuaquo)n

GC0T ‘T€ Yoiew
Buipu3 yjuoly ayj 104

INIW3LVLS LNNOJDV

Pieog sadinlag >u=wm‘_wEm Aunoy ssey

o8¢ »t.r«

09/TT-80TZT Vd ‘BingsiLiey \

09£11 X0g Od ‘a _ mo
90IAIBS JaWOIsN) “roag 1t

W
i



Aq y BuiAdyinw
£q pazijenuue uayj st anjeA Junodoe uj abueyd j1au Buninsas sy ‘poued Aep-uanas au}

J0 BuuuiBaq ayy 1e (aleys sad Q' 1§ Allew.ou) aieys auo Jo anjeA du} Jo abejusolad
ANTVA 3SO1 AVIN JIINVHVNO YNVE ON a3¥NSNI 9104 1ON e se passaidxa ‘ajep juawaje)s ay) Buipnjoul pouad aseq Aep-uanss auj OO aleys
2UO JO 82UBE] B Y}IM JUNOooe puny [eon@yjodAy e Jo anjeA ayj ul ‘auwiooul Juausaaul
10121 Vd ‘Bingsiueq uey) Jayjo swooul pue sabueyo [e)ides Jo dAIsnjoxa ‘abueyo Jau 8y} s pjaIA JuaLng
199.41S 19%4BN €12 *g)ep uonNQUISIp [enjoe ay}
suonesadQ 80IAIBS UNY uo pied aq [jim JUNOLWE PajewWSa ay) ey} dejuesend ou si aiey | ‘siseq Aapenb e uo
juswabeuep Jassy W4d

sBuiuies saynquisip jey) wesboid Aue 10 Yuow 8y} 10} PaNIOOE PUSPIAIP pajewsa au}
‘mojaq ssaippe ay) Je suonesadQ a01neS INVINAd 18 wes) juswabeuew jualid Juasaidal juawales siy) uo sbuiuies Ajyjuow ay] “Apspenb o Ajyjuow Jayye pred aq

1n0oK Jo Jaquaw e Joejuod asea|d ‘Juawale)s aINSOSIP JUaLIND S,INYIN4d Jo Adod Aew pue Ajiep paniooe a1e SPUSPIAC “Puny au) 0} sasuadxa paniode |je pue wnywaid
pajepdn ue jsanbai 0} 10 ‘Junoooe inok BuipieBal suonsenb 1o su1UOD JBYI0 Aue Jo uoneziowe a|qejel ssa| ‘Alunjew o} joud sanuNIBs JO B|es By} UO SASSO|
aney nok 41 1d1e081 10 SAEP 09 UILIM NYIN-Id 10EIU0D oseald ‘Uonoesuen e Jnoge  PUE SUIED pazijeal (e snid ‘Ajunjew JO djep 3 0} paziiowe Aiqejes yunoosip Aue snid
UONJeWIOJUI BI0W PaBU NOA Ji 10 ‘uoneusiojul Junodoe Buissiw ‘Buoim si juswalels ‘paulea Jsais)ul JO JSISU0D Spunj weiboid Juswisaul juswuianob |eoo| uo spuapiAld
oA yuiyy noA J| “Ajinya1ed Juawales siy) Jo sabed jiejep ay) maines ases|d suoniuyeq pue suuay Aay

“)sanbai uodn yyNI< Woly a|qejieAe os|e si weiboid ainsojosig 2lqnd uonenbay
VNI @y} Buiquosap ainyooiq v *SJOBJU09-J0}SAUI/SI0}SBAUL/BIO" BIUL MMM//:SANY
ssalppe 8)isqam VNI 3y} 18 10 6666-682-008-1
1e BuloH YHINI4 2yl Buljed Aq WaINI- au) yoeas Aew nox “(.8HSW,) pieog
Buiyewe|ny sanunoeg jediviuniy 8y pue (\VuNI4,) Auoyiny AioyejnBay Ansnpu|
|BIDUBULY BU} JO JaqUIBW B S| PUE 19[Eap/iay0iq B Se OIS 8u} UM pais)siBal si yoym
‘ou| ‘sjuawyseau| diooueg "S'n ‘djelyje s,NVESN Jo seAnejuasaidas Aq paynquisip
ale spunj W31 pue sweiboid JuawseAul JuswuIdA0B [B00] SWOS JO SBIBUS
‘paajuelenb aq jouued ssausje|dwod pue AoeIndoe s)i Inq ‘S80IN0S
Aunbui yyey pooB e uodn paseq si sbunes 1o} papiaoid uonewuoju| Buney
‘sanjea Buiuuibaq
S uBWale)s AJYuoW IXaU BU) UIyIM pajodjjal aq Aew UMOYS S8n|eA au) o} sabueyo
Auy "sumopAed [ediouud o) Joalqns 10 djel Jsaleul s|qejsnipe ue 0} 0alqns sanUNdes
10§ KieA Aew SJUNOWE }SOD PAZILOWE PUE ‘|S818)ul PANIOOE 'SaN|BA JUBWSSS
|ENJOY *Pa}SaAUI JUNOWE 8y} JO ssO| a|qissod ay) Buipnjoul ‘sysk SBAJOAUI SBRLINOBS
ur juswyseau “Aouabe juawiuianob Aue 1o (ysodap Jo sejeoyiied a|qenobau-uou
uepad Joj 1deoxa) D1a4 8y} ‘WYIN-d Aq pejosjold asimiaylo Jo pesjuelenb
Jou ale ‘spunj [ennw Jo saseys Buipnjout ‘oljojuiod siy) Ul S8RUNO3S By | oljoyod
‘pa||eo aq o) 8|qe ||§s s Jo sey Ajunoes ‘pajuasaidal piaiA 8y} 10a}4e PIN0D YdIYM ‘Ajunjew aiojaq ued ul 1o 3joym Ui pawaapal
a|qey|ed e sayjaym Jo sebebpow Buikpepun ay) uo sjuswAedaid Jo [8As)] 8Y) UO aq Aew Aunjew oy Joud uondwapai 0} Joalqns seRUNOaS SaRLINJAS 3qe|ied
Buipuadap AieA pjnod sanuNoas asay) Jo Ajunjew [enjoe ay) JOASMOH JusLSle)s -uonEN)Is [BIOUBUY 10 8ANYB(QO JuBWsaAU INoA ul abueyd [eusiew Aue jo
SIy) Ul pasn ale sanlNoas djqe||ed Jo payoeq abebuow jo ajep Ajunjew pajejs  payiou Apdwoud aq pinoys WYN-d ‘NOA 8A1es Jeaq 0} Japio U] uoyenyis [eroueuld
ay] “ojoyuod ayj jo anjea jediouud [ejo) ay) Aq wins ayy Buipiap pue ‘sjonpoid ‘sepuoyine Buixe} Jayjo
ay) Buiwwns ‘(sieak 1o sAep) Ajunjew sy Aq JuswsaAul J0 Anoss yoee 1o 3je)s ‘|eIdpd) o} payodal aq 0} paiinbai aq Aew jey) uojewIojul yons Jo Koeinooe
10 anjeA [ediounid 1o Jed ayy Buiidninw Aq paulwuaiep ‘oljojuiod € JO sjusunsaAul ay) Joj a|qisuodsai jou si pue sanuoyine buixe) JaUYlo J0o SH| 8y} 0} uoneuLojul
pue sanunoas ||e jo Ajunjew abelane ay) syussaidal Ajunjew ebelany yons Jodal jou saop WYL "suoioesuen Aunoas 1nok jo seouanbasuod xe) 8y}
“paxi} Jou SI pjoIA ay} 8ouls ‘@1njny 8y Ul puny ay) Jo pjaik sy} Jo uoneluasaidas  BUILLIBISP O} JOSIADE X} 1noA ynsuoo pue AoeINdoE 10) MaIABI Bse|d “A|uo sesodind

|euoneuLojul 1oy papiaoid a1e sasso| / suleb pazijeal pue ey

‘goe|d uaye) 194 jou sey juawAed pue uoioesuel) AJLINOBS dY) JO UOKBLIINSUOD
|BUl BY} JBABMOY PBJNJBXS UBaq Sey YOIYm apel) Y 8pe’] pajpesun

‘UBIpPOJSNI S JUBID 8y} AQ p|ay pue juald ay) Aq paumo Aoalip aie sjusWwisaAul

ay] ‘syuswainbal pue Aoijod juaunsaaul oyoads s jualjo ay) o buipiodcoe
WYW4d Aq Ajsjeiosip pabeuew sjuaunsaaul Jo oljojuod v Junody pebeuepy
‘siseq pazjenuue ue uo ‘abejusosad e se paje)s ‘Ajunjew [jun Bujuiews) pouad
aw ay} pue anjea Ajunjew ‘sydiaoal jsaiejul [ENUUE 8y} ‘SN|BA J9MIELW JuS.LND
8y} UO paseq ‘uinjal Jo djel ay) SI jayew Je Ajunew oy paik 8y jexiep je WA

‘siseq  POI3|as JO

pazijenuue ue uo ‘sbejusoiad e se paje)s ‘Ajunjew o} ajep eseyaind woy pouad

awn ay) pue anjea Ajunjew ‘sjdiaoal jsalajul [enuue ay) 1soo |eulbuo ay) uo
paseq ‘wnjal Jo ajes pajoadxa ay) s 1s02 Je Ajunjew o} petA 8y jso) je WA

‘yjuow ay} ut sAep Jepuajeo Jo Jaquinu ay) Aq )i BulpiAip pue Gog

£q 31 Buikidyinw Aq paziienuue uay) si 8bueyd jau Bupnsal siy 1 "yjuow ay} Jo
BuiuuiBag ay) Je a1eys auo jo anjeA sy} jo abejusoiad e se passaidxa punj e Aq
Yuow ay) Buunp paseoap spuaplAlp jle woly Buninsas (eseys Jad 001§ Allewiou)
aleys auo Jo anjeA ay} ul ebueyd Jou ayy syuasaidal pjaif uonnqussip Ajyuopy

1509 Buipoday xeL

sa.nsopsiq juepodwy

JUSWIdJL]S JUNODDY

g Jo v abed

-siseq plek ueIsuod ay) Buisn umN_MoEmm
? y : inybiesy
1 sanunoes wia) 1a6uo) o) 1oadsal Yyim wniwaid 10 JUNOISIP yons m_MMM_ ”“ .\._Nzwwos:
| .m. uo pazijowe s! (@0ouenssi jo 3wl e Aunjew 0} ._mmm w:% uey} ® Bm_”., s
FENTRES] E_m.“ yous n.x yadsal upm wniwaid Jo junodsid Ho .,w_h M”w w Ph E:mEm
mumv aseyoind ay) woy wniwaid Jo Junodsip Aue jo :c_uozu%h 21pol. Al e
auyy Joy pajsnipe s fyunaas 8y} Jo {edound au} 0 1500 [euiBuo 8y L sl o
! . ..Ew.EEEm uoneuwojul 1o uonejuawnoop Bupayo % w :mcam?:_
aU) Ul paulejuod st weiboid juswisaAul juawiuianob (B30} :W >M_m ccmwn M e u_:on.v
umhm«m_mmh.m Eu. spoyjel uonen|en aul o uoneue|dx3 'plos 10 mE _.n_u Mms_m> e
mm:::om.w ay} yoym je saoud ay) jyuasaidal jou Aew sanunoas sh M s =
aq .9 sooud ay} wm>a__wn WVYW-d yBnowiy -jed je paoud a1e )iso m:“_v._mt_u o mm.: S pos
wh:mcr-o_ou_ a|qenobau-uoN “spoyiew pue se2Inos uonenjea but m.w B asil
mm_ou:_ mﬂoo__ou::.«:n paniooe 0} anp S)uBL}SOAUL 10} umoys mM:_mMmmﬂ _mmn sy wo
aq >mr.: aioy "seoinies eea 301 Aq payddns se yuow au} _nw> Mmmcmw.o=_a> i
se seoud piq Buiso[o Wol paAusp ale saoud 19xew sNVYW4d __m s PilR
.m.:o:m.mmcm.: Buipiooal 8SIMIBYI0 10 sauue Jabpal Bunessud ca_ bl
m:_o‘_ob:w pue m::.cmEm_nE_ ‘saioljod Buunodde |eusaul J1auy 10} LM:o . m.u -
mE.m__u no .§<§mm £q pepiroid saIMBS JO adoos 8y} mn_m_w“,“ _\“_._“_n«_v_ n..._.:ou elaiet
: g ey Jou Seop
ysodap Jo woly spuny Mmelpuym o) Auouyine aui aney ) A e o
sno Auep\
a|10u00al 0} padu du} ui jnsa) Aew yoIym siseq @1ep juewiaies e mM:wH_mu_”M“EmEEEm
.._uw>_ow2 seoualaylp pue pajioucoalaq pinoys juswlels Eaqu“mw:u i
yueq uelpoisnd au} 1eu pue Buideay pioda! aje}|1oe} 0] SHO o o ol
jey) moNimoum._ WYWA4d ‘suonoesuel pue sBuipjoy yseo pue A b mmasooxv. =
ay) s! E.mEm.Ew ueIpojsno dyL ‘suopoesue} JuBLISAAUL ||E Mmo_w mmcmE e
sjosse .ho |o1u0d 8y} sujejulew yueq uelpojsnd auL ‘WYW4d ﬂ _uom e o AL
ur syulo Ag pjay sjunodoe Aue jo Ajianoe auj se 1om w_wzwﬂ_u u~< e ::.5< g
: | w's, 4d?
ONSPEAPROEE RMISRAETERS .z,_\“M—n sselppe 8y} 1e suonesadQ 90IMAS
-suononysul I8
Bunoejuod Aq jsenbay uodn a|qe|lEAR s1 fojod BUnOA Axoid m._\,_cw_\_,_m_how 2 h« el
.2 Buipi0ooe spaeooid uay) pue Ul 8y} SIOBIUOD Jebeuew o_o s ;m.>m,>oI
1senbal .:._mm:oo e JuaAa ay) u| -g)sanbal Juasuod m>_.mow._:cmWMM e m:_.ao> o
Ajjewou 10
‘sjuaId S}t JO J|eyaq uo d10A 0 soixoud aaeoal All o o R
001 0} Ml
20|19 10BIU0D asea|d ‘yuswalels 2INSOOSIP UBLND INO JO Mnmoow.ﬂ MM__.Mm_u . hz_.:s
pinom :.o> 3 “eouauadxa ssauisng pue ucso‘_mxuan __._mh Wm ﬁw“ﬂo“n - mmEm_m:m g.o:
; 0 891
‘WYN4d Jo souewopad J b o
MMMWMMMJHO_“‘MM,__MM%E jou siueg 'S'N -dioouegd ‘SN 0 Em%_mmq_.w‘ @M_.._wun ....wm_wum
(Mueg *S"M,) UONEIOoSSY |euonen ued 'S’N wo. Em_v_mMMMMo a%wm,« O enp
,.EaEﬁmZ__ i _r2<mw3..v<w_ou_:n__ M_ﬂﬂwuszc_\_‘:ouw._ 10 @o1Ape dYoads
oSS I |
P St «:mHMmM”MﬁMwOQN_a uornjeuLiojul |esouab o} st juewale)s syl




T 96ed 68T00SS JUNODY o WoussBeuey sy R G.0%
Olsiap e ‘JusweBeuey Jossy s_u_.*
<

e
T

%716°0L
dISOW

000
Y6'EV8'LYL'TS SUOUL pue spuspig ygery
9
o NjeA 1aely mc_wo_u
000 SNIA U1 abueyy
000 sapes
e ok - L_. Pamasun
WL dISOW L Ohdwapay
b6'EH8'LbL'T seseUIng

SNjeA 1xepy m:_:wao

S0'6L6'€T
uonedo||y 3°ssy

] 86°E07'869'9$ PULOOUT pue spuspig ysey
£8'89T'TTV'6$ 26'LYT'9VY'6$ B = ®NIeA 3. Buisop,
Y6 EP8' LT Y6'Eb8'L1L'T WY3L dISOW 00°0 SNIBA Ul abueyy,

00°0 SopelL papjasy
. ] 1 . J / n
€6'¥2h'vL9'9 86'€0¥'869°9 dISOW CO'6LE'ET suonduwispay
SZ0z ‘sz AMenigad  SZOZ ‘TE YdIBW €6'¥T'v£9'9 S3SeYINg
SN[eA Joxepy Buiusdg

n‘. .
SRR 3 R e SR gt Lt 5

Atewwing uonpesuel] - JUBWIJLIS JUNOIDY

SZ0T ‘T€ Y24eW BuIpu3 JIUOK dY3 104




0 0,908,
-gu) quawabeueiN womm<mioummm m 1
JO UOISIAIP B quawabeueil jossy Wdd
t 9bed 6810058 3UN0OXDY .

jeloL
L1'TES'T98'C$ 09'9£0°6€$ v6'Ev8'LvL'T$

ye/6e/it ye/Leltt

dISOW - W3l
L1°2€5'798'C 09°9£0'6€ v6'EVR'LbL'T 0022t Gz 220 Wu3l

sz/se/it

a1ed aed
apell

Lnjep sbuiuiey junowy 9jeq
je anjep "1s3 pojeuwilsy Jusw}saAul Aumep

5

S2Z0T “TE€ yotepw buipu3 yjuoly sy 104 sBHulp|OH JudwISaAU]



oul Juswabeuey, amwm<@._%wkwm@%.m

€ obed 6810058 UNOIDY
40 Uoisiap e Juswabeyey Jassy 4
c

Nw.N 4 . 4
69'69 50'6/6'E7 WO Pue spusping yse
86'€0b'869'9 86'€01'869'9 T
Nuejeg buisojy
000 000 i
WETY PISIA uonnqusia Ajyauow 000 00'0 (%0 SHBwasingsia wsin
Sb'86T1'5£9'9 souejeg Ajyzuoly sbesony 18°169'69 50°6£6'€2 R0 "Px3) suonduropay
86°€0v'869'9 @ouejeg buisop) 11°90£8299 £6'bTh'bL9'9 Seseyung
Sduejeg Bujuadg
yatep-Aienuep youep
QLA jeosiy 30 yauop

86'€0'869°9
uejeg Buisojy

86'€0v'869'9 G0'6/6'€T 00°T suonNqgLasIq - JUBWISIAUIRY AlQ SWodUT [en.iooy S2/10/60
SZ/1e/c0

€6'VTY'vL9’9

Souejeg Sujuadg

uondiosaq uondesuel) aeq

uoppesuel] jo 0L HuUn
jJunowy Jejjoq 10 aleys

paumg saieys

STOT ‘T€ Y. buipu3 RUOIW BY3 104



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
TAXATION DIVISION

PO BOX 3380
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65105-3380

Date: April 04, 2025
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT NOTICE

0005-003 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ID: 00000037
TP LTI Y (O LY PEeeT LY LrLLETTe) B LULL U

LT LAY | o L PR U R B UL A

CASS COUNTY

2611-18%%,\?3E?425\?_T5TR Distribution Month: March 2025
HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Telephone: 573-751-4876

Fax: 573-522-1160
Email: localgov@dor.mo.gov

The Missouri Department of Revenue distributed your local sales tax by electronic funds transfer (ACH) for your credit and use for
the March 2025 collections as follows

Deposit Date 04/07/2025

Tax Type Code 330

TaxType Name COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES

Bank Name COMMUNITY BANK OF
RAYMORE

Account Number (Last Four Digts) 1776

Tax Distribution $199,321.14

Interest Distribution $0.00

Amount Deposited $199,321.14

Below is your recent account history. You can compare this month's distribution with the same month in prior years for this account.
You can also compare the year-to-date distribution with the same year-to-date in prior years.

Account History
Period 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025
Compared to Compared to
2023 2024
March 2025 $182,416.53 $182,850.87 $199,321.14 $434.34 $16,470.27
Year-to-Date $540,058.34 $560,853.82 $617,063.83 $20,795.48 $56,210.01

You can access the Department’s “Local Taxes Financial Statement” for this month at http:/dor.mo.gov/business/citycounty.

If you do not receive your distribution or if you require additional information, contact the Taxation Division at the above address,
telephone number, fax number, or e-mail.

A county must notify the Department if their boundaries change. Failure to notify the department can result in lost revenue.

The Department is authorized by Section 32.057 RSMo, to release local sales/use tax information to counties that have imposed a
sales or use tax. The Department has made this information available in three reports: the Open Business Locations Report, the

Financial Sales Tax Distribution Report, and the Financial Use Tax Distribution Report. A portal account must be created on the
Department'’s portal at https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/ and a Request for Information/Audit of Local Sales and Use Tax
Records (Form 4379) may be completed to request access to these reports. This form is available on our web site at
http://dor.mo.gov/forms/.




Cass County Emergency Services Board

Register: Community Bank - Interest Check
From 03/01/2025 through 04/30/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

4/15/2025 7:26 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
03/11/2025 4412 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -2,092,062....
03/11/2025 4413 BOARD OF POLIC... Radio Loops 52.80 -2,092,115....
03/11/2025 4414 Williams & Campo, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 294.50 -2,092,409....
03/11/2025 4415 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 3,961.15 -2,096,370....
03/11/2025 4416 MID-AMERICA RE... MARC COORDINATI... 43,802.70 -2,140,173....
03/11/2025 4417 EVERGY TOWER LEASES 2,587.16 -2,142,760....
03/11/2025 4418 CARRIE POLIGNOT  PSAP TRAINING 705.50 -2,143,466....
03/11/2025 4419 Surveying & Mappin... PROFESSIONAL SER... 250.00 -2,143,716....
03/11/2025 4420 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 3,527.14 -2,147,243....
03/11/2025 4421 Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes 380.00 -2,147,623....
03/11/2025 4422 Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes 380.00 -2,148,003....
03/11/2025 4423 United States Treasury — -split- 45-5361335 2,897.36 -2,150,900....
03/11/2025 4424 United States Treasury -split- 45-5361335 2,897.40 -2,153,798....
03/12/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -2,153,799....
03/13/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -2,157,356....
03/13/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -2,158,456....
03/14/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,158,456....
03/18/2025 4425 Williams & Campo, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 370.50 -2,158,827....
03/18/2025 4426 MID-AMERICA RE... MARC COORDINATI... 43,802.70 -2,202,629....
03/18/2025 4427 Surveillance Optics, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 152.22 -2,202,781....
03/18/2025 4428 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -2,206,926....
03/18/2025 4429 EVERGY TOWER LEASES 2,587.16 -2,209,514....
03/18/2025 03312172R Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes Reverse of GJE... X 368.00 -2,209,146....
03/18/2025 03312173R MFA OIL UTILITIES Reverse of GJE... X 211.67 -2,208,934....
03/18/2025 03312174R Business Radio Lice... Recurring Updates Reverse of GJE... X 125.00 -2,208,8009....
03/28/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -2,212,366....
03/31/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,212,366....
04/15/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,212,366....
04/16/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -2,212,367....
04/16/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 3.556.64 -2,215,924....
04/17/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -2,217,024....
04/29/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -2,220,581....
04/30/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,220,581....

Page 1



Executive Director Report
Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
April 16, 2025

1. National Public Safety Telecommunications Week

a.

NPSTW this week, April 13-19, 2025. CCESB Proclamation provided to each PSAP.

2. CCESB PSAP/Users/Technical Committee Meeting

a.

ok
d.

e

The CCESB combined PSAP/Users/Technical Committee Meeting was held on March 19, 2025.
Agenda attached for your review.

Recommendation from the committee(s) to bring in Brian Nelson with 911NURD inon a
monthly contract with a minimum number of hours.

Community Data Platform (CDP) — Crimemapping next steps waiting on CentralSquare.

System Admin group met on March 17, 2025 and will meet every other month moving forward.
Software Board members are agency heads.

3. CentralSquare Project Update

a.

d.

4. Wayfair

a.

The First KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup was held at the Cass County Sheriff’s
Office on February 19, 2025. Connie Valentich from CCSO and David Tucker from LSFD are the
first annual administrators.

The next KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup quarterly meeting will be hosted by
Clay County at the Clay County Sheriff’s Office Training room on June 11, 2025, from 1300-
1600.

Community Data Platform (CDP) — Shelby Schmidt has been assigned to the project and will set
up one-hour meetings with each PSAP to review Crimemapping and next steps.

Station Alerting and ESO — continuing to work with CS and agencies.

144.757 most recent draft provided for ESB board members. Senator road block has been
removed.

Respectfully submitted, Marie Beauchamp



AGENDA
Cass County Emergency Services Board PSAP/Users/Technical Committee
March 19, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.
801 S Commercial Street, Harrisonville, Missouri 64701

|. Call to Order

. Public Participation

1. Approve December 11, 2024, PSAP/Users/Technical Committee meeting minutes.
IV. CentralSquare

A. 911Nurd
B. Community Data Platform
a. Crime Mapping Next Steps
C. System Admin
a. Administrative Permissions
b. Global Permissions
c. Sharing

V. Software Board

VI. MARRS Updates

VII. Other Business

VIIl. Next scheduled meeting: June 4, 2025
IX. Adjourn

Posted onthis 28th day of February by 9:00a.m. The Cass County Emergency Services Board PSAP Committee meeting is an open meeting but is
notameeting ofthe public. Thereis a place on the agenda for comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments
by any individual or group shall not exceed (5) minutes.



